

Kentucky Pilots Association

Meeting Minutes – Nov. 11, 2021

Randy White called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Minutes of the October meeting were approved.

Davis Mattingly spoke about the new terminal building saying the rough plumbing is installed and will be inspected tomorrow. Once inspected the floor will be poured. David also spoke about the new T-hangars saying that the floor slab is down and the rock is in place for the asphalt apron. He also said the steel structural members will arrive in January. The parking lot will be underway in spring.

Terry Welshans said that the membership is at 39 including one youth member. He also reported that the bank account has \$3592.59 and that \$557 from the pumpkin drop was deposited in the bank.

Randy compared the Danville pumpkin drop to ours saying Danville did had about 100 persons attending and they ran out of food and had to order pizza. It was estimated that we had 350 persons in attendance and had plenty of chili for everyone. He thanked everyone for helping out with a special thanks to Jordan Burrese, Tim Filiatreau and the ladies who helped serve everyone.

Randy asked for ideas on what to do in the coming months. A Christmas party was discussed.

Randy announced that the VMC club will meet at Bowman Field 7:00 pm at the Aero Club.

Randy presented a slide show about aviation safety that asked the audience how they would respond to a situation where the pilot is cleared to land but the runway was occupied about 4,000 feet ahead of the end of the runway. This was followed by a discussion.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.